

little-less-the least

VERBS TABLE 10

A. AZALMAK, AZALTMAK & HAFİLETMEK	B. ARTMAK, ARTIRMAK & YÜKSELMEK	C. AŞMAK & GEÇMEK	D. DİKKATE ALMAK & HESABA KATMAK		
1. lessen JX ↗ 2. decrease ↗ 3. diminish ↗ 4. reduce ↗ 5. fall ↗ 6. drop ↗ 7. descend Xasen ↗ 8. go down ↗ 9. slide down ↗ 10. tumble ↗	11. shrink ↗ 12. mitigate ↗ 13. moderate ↗ 14. alleviate ↗ 15. relieve ↗ 16. ease ↗ 17. plummet ↗ 18. plunge ↗ 19. decline ↗ 20. nose-dive ↗	1. rise ↗ 2. increase ↗ 3. mount ↗ 4. climb ↗ 5. surge ↗ 6. soar ↗ 7. go up ↗ 8. amplify ↗ 9. escalate ↗ 10. ascend ↗	11. foster ↗ 12. augment ↗ 13. enhance ↗ 14. improve ↗ 15. boost ↗ 16. enrich ↗ 17. promote ↗ 18. further ↗ 19. encourage ↗ 20. supplement ↗	1. exceed ↗ 2. surpass ↗ 3. overtake ↗ 4. go/be beyond ↗ 5. go/be above / over 6. excel ↗ 7. beat ↗	1. consider dikkat et ↗ 2. note ↗ 3. pay attention to ↗ 4. take into account/consideration ↗ 5. reflect on ↗ 6. think about ↗

Exercise 1 - Collocation Test: Aşağıdaki ifadeleri doğru şekilde tamamlayan sözcüğü bulunuz.

1. car sales / one's shares ---- / ---- involvement in sth / by 5%
A) decrease ~~azaltma~~ B) consider ~~dikkate almal~~
2. ---- the effects of sth negative like a flu, disaster or rising prices
A) mitigate ~~azaltma~~ B) go beyond ~~azma~~
3. costs / problems ---- when unattended
A) escalate ~~tırmanma~~ B) plummet ~~düşme~~ ~~çökülmel~~
4. ---- the previous world record / oneself / expectations
A) moderate ~~inme/azaltma~~ B) surpass ~~azma~~
5. ---- important factors / possible weather delays
A) take into account ~~hesaba katma~~ B) go up ~~artma~~
6. ---- greatly / sharply / substantially in value
A) diminish ~~azaltma~~ B) note ~~kayda almal~~
7. ---- the fear / the effects of a trauma
A) go down ~~artma~~ B) amplify ~~artma~~
8. one's temper / inflation / the wind ---- / ---- to the surface
A) enriches ~~değerlendirmek~~ ~~artma~~ B) rises ~~artma~~
9. ---- other runners in a race / a company's sales / a car
A) ascend ~~artma~~ B) overtake ~~artma~~
10. ---- to details / in class
A) pay attention ~~artma~~ B) go up ~~artma~~
11. ---- a problem / situation / the symptoms / pain
A) excel ~~artma~~ B) alleviate ~~dindirmel~~ ~~aseptimel~~ ~~(Lastabik)~~
12. ---- in demand / in prices / in population
A) surge ~~artma~~ B) ease ~~rahatlattma~~
13. ---- the speed limit / a certain amount of money / the recommended dose
A) relieve ~~dinmel~~ B) exceed ~~azma~~
14. ---- the time element when planning a project
A) consider ~~dikkate almal~~ B) soar ~~artma~~
15. ---- the risk of an illness / dependence on fossil fuels
A) lessen ~~azaltma~~ B) promote ~~teşvik etmek~~ ~~artma~~

Verbs Table 10

Exercise 2 – Verb Synonyms Test: Verilen sözcüklere

anlamca yakın sözcükleri seçiniz.

1) aşmak

“exceed” means ----.

- A) pay attention B) surpass C) diminish
D) go above E) excel

9) “surpass” means ----.

- A) consider B) drop C) surge
D) exceed E) go beyond

2)

dikkate almak
“take into account” means ----.

- A) lessen B) soar C) ease
D) plummet E) consider

10) “reduce” means ----.

- A) diminish B) augment C) pay attention to
D) boost E) go above

3)

artmak
“increase” means ----.

- A) rise B) note C) mitigate
D) shrink E) mount

11) **“artmak”**
“surge” means ----.

- A) descend B) lessen C) soar
D) overtake E) increase

4) “alleviate” means ----.

- A) enrich B) climb C) foster
D) lessen E) take into consideration

12) “mount” means ----.

- A) shrink B) tumble C) rise
D) moderate E) drop

5) “consider” means ----.

- A) increase B) plunge C) take into account
D) go down E) exceed

13) “pay attention to” means ----.

- A) augment B) mitigate
C) amplify D) relieve E) note

6) **dinlemek**
“relieve” means ----.

- A) surpass B) ease C) alleviate
D) ascend E) augment

14) **“fostering”**
“foster” means ----.

- A) consider B) diminish C) boost
D) enrich E) decrease

7) “decrease” means ----.

- A) foster B) enrich C) reduce
D) fall E) drop

15) “mitigate” means ----.

- A) alleviate B) soar C) diminish
D) shrink E) climb

8) “increase” means ----.

- A) tumble B) mount C) note
D) soar E) excel

Proper and timely medical intervention, along with advanced prosthetic technology, can significantly improve the quality of life for amputee patients, just as it can lessen physical limitations and facilitate their rehabilitation process.

*** (((Tıpkı fiziksel kısıtlamaları azaltabildiği ve onların rehabilitasyon sürecini rahatlatabildiği gibi))) (((ileri prostatik teknolojinin yanısıra))) uygun ve zamanlı tıbbi müdahale ciddi manada ampute hastalarının yaşam kalitesini artırabilir.

Tıpkı ... gibi gibi: just as (iki tarafta benzerlik arar...)

uygun:

Yanısıra: apart from, as well as, together with, in addition to, along with, and

İleri: developed, advanced, improved

Azaltmak: lessen, alleviate, mitigate, decrease, relieve, ease

Olanak sağlamak / kolaylaştırmak: enable, facilitat

Ana fiil nedir::::::: (çok önemlidir ana fiili bulabilmek)

Yaşam kalitesi: quality of life

ciddi anlamda / büyük ölçüde: significantly

Müdahale: intervene: müdahale etmek / araya girmek, intervention



Regular consumption of nutrient-rich carrots, known for their high antioxidant content, may help augment cognitive function and potentially reduce the risk of developing Alzheimer's disease.

*** (((Yüksek antioksidan içeriğiyle bilinen))) besince zengin havuçların düzenli tüketimi zihinsel fonksiyonu artırmaya ve olası olarak Alzheimer hastalığına yakalanma riskini azaltmaya yardımcı olabilir.

Geliştirmek: develop / improve / further / enhance / foster / promote

Zihinsel: cognitivie (cognition: bilinç) /// insight: öngörü /// understanding: anlayış

Besince zengin: nutrient-rich /// bullet-proof: mermi geçirmez//water-proof: su geçirmez

Düzenli: ???neden 'augment': V0 geldiğini 'help + to V / V0'

???? 'known for' ifadesinde ne var gramatik olarak: pasif sadeleştirme / bilinen

???? neden 'developing': 'edat + Ving'

Ana fiil ne: may help

Tüketim: consumption (consume / exploit / use up / eat up///devour)

Azaltmak: reduce (reduction: azaltma / sadeleştirme)

İçerik: mutlu, content (I am content with the result)---

consent: grant: rıza göstermek

Artırmak: increase, ascend, rise, soar, surge, boom, augment

Aromatherapy, with its calming scents and relaxation-inducing properties, has the potential to surpass conventional methods in promoting better sleep and alleviating insomnia symptoms.

((Rahatlatıcı kokuları ve rahatlama sağlayıcı özelliklerini olan)) aromaterapinin (((daha iyi uyku sağlama ve uykusuzluk semptomlarını azaltma))) geleneksel metodları geçme potansiyeli vardır.

Ana fiil: has

Aşmak: exceed, excel, surpass, overtake

teşvik etmek / artırırmak: foster, enhance, motivate, encourage, drive, promote

Dindirmek / hafifletmek: lessen, relieve, ease, alleviate

Rahatlama sağlayıcı: calming, relaxation-inducing

Geleneksel: conventional / traditional

Insomnia: uykusuzluk

??? neden ‘promoting’: edat + Ving

??? neden ‘to surpass’: ‘potential (soyut isim) + to verb’



When (healthcare providers) evaluat(e)ing a patient with excessive bleeding, healthcare providers must take into account the potential underlying causes, such as anaemia, to provide appropriate treatment and care.

**** Aşırı kanaması olan bir hastayı değerlendirdiklerinde, sağlık çalışanları (((uygun tedavi ve bakım sağlamak için))) (((anemi gibi)) olası altında yatan sebepleri dikkate almalılar.

With: ile / sahiplik katar...

Ana fiil nedir: must take into account

Değerlendirmek: assess, evaluate

Gibi: such as / like

Sağlamak: provide

Tedavi: treatment / vaccination / immunization / vaccinate

/// heal / cure: iyileştirmek

Sağlayıcılar: providers

Aşırı kanama: excessive bleeding

Hesaba katmak: take into account

Altında yatan: underlying

'when ---- evaluating' özne nedir:



VERBS TABLE 11

change into translate into

A.GÖZ ARDI ETMEK & İHMAL ETMEK	B. UYMAK	C. İŞE ALMAK	D.DEGİŞİTİRMEK	E.DÖNÜŞMEK & DÖNÜŞTÜRMEK
1.ignore ✗ ↗	1. fit with/ in <i>şartlanma</i> ↗ go with <i>görmek</i>	1.hire ↗ ↗ 2. employ ↗ 3.recruit ↗ UYARLAMAK	1.change 2.alter ↗ 3.amend ↗ 4.shift ↗ <i>aktion</i> 5.modify 6.adjust ↗ 7.adapt ↗ 8.revise ↗ Geçiş Yapmak 1.turn to 2.shift to 3.switch to	1.evolve into 2.transform into 3.revolutionise 4.reform 5.turn into 6.change into 7.convert into/to 8.translate into* 9.propel into*
2.neglect ✗ ↗	RİAYET ETMEK BAĞLI KALMAK	1.obey ✗ 2.follow ↗ 3.observe ↗ 4.adhere to ↗ 5.stick to <i>adherens</i> 6.conform to <i>followers</i>		
3.disregard ✗ ↗				
4.pay no attention to ↗				
5.take no notice of ↗				
6.overlook ↗				
7.discount* ↗				
8.forget about* ↗				

Exercise 1 - Collocation Test: Aşağıdakî ifadeleri doğru şekilde tamamlayan sözcüğü bulunuz.

1. ---- one's duties / a child / one's health / an issue
 A) employ *etmek* ↗
 B) neglect *ihmal etmek*
2. ---- methods to suit students' needs / to living in a new place / to the dark
 A) adjust *ayarlamak*
 B) convert *dönüştürmek*
3. ---- sb as an assistant / more staff / freelance editors
 A) revise
 B) recruit *iseçmek*
4. ---- your lifestyle / the way sth works / the balance
 A) alter
 B) hire *kiralamak*
5. ---- the approach to learning / workspace / an industry
 A) revolutionise
 B) recruit *devrim yapmak*
6. ---- warnings / the critical issues / an insensitive remark
 A) adapt to *adapt etmek*
 B) ignore *görmezden gelmek*
7. ---- with the rest of the room / at a new school
 A) fit in *şimal*
 B) turn into *dönüştürmek*
8. ---- a strategy / measures / competent employees
 A) employ *istihdam etmek*
 B) reform *değiştirmek*
9. ---- useless advice from peers / the rules at your own risk
 A) change into *dönüştürmek*
 B) disregard *görmeden gelmek*
10. ---- to change / to a new environment / a strategy
 A) adapt *adapt etmek*
 B) pay no attention *degisitemek*
11. ---- a consultant / lawyer / crew / sb to clean the office
 A) hire *kırmak*
 B) amend *degistirmek*
12. ---- jobs / the subject / sb's mind
 A) overlook *görmeden gelmek*
 B) change *dönüştürmek*
13. ---- in time into a multi-million dollar organisation
 A) evolve *evrim geçirmek*
 B) revise *değiştirmek*
14. ---- sb's faults / early signs despite warnings
 A) be attuned to *uyum sağlama*
 B) overlook *göz ardı etmek*
15. ---- rules / a code of conduct / safety protocols
 A) observe *gülenmek*
 B) adhere to *uyumak*

Verbs Table 9
**Exercise 2 – Verb Synonyms Test 4: Verilen sözcüklere
anlamca yakın sözcükleri seçiniz.**

1) “ignore” means ----.

- A) adjust B) hire C) neglect
D) go with E) change

9) “change” means ----.

- A) modify B) recruit C) ignore
D) neglect E) take notice of

2) “fit in/with” means ----.

- A) adjust to B) recruit C) evolve into
D) adapt to E) revolutionise

10) “revolutionise” means ----.

- A) disregard B) transform C) ignore
D) employ E) adjust

3) “employ” means ----.

- A) amend B) reform C) go with
D) hire E) recruit

11) “adapt to” means ----.

- A) adjust to B) alter C) hire
D) revise E) pay attention to

4) “alter” means ----.

- A) change B) overlook C) shift
D) discount E) disregard

12) “overlook” means ----.

- A) recruit B) change C) go with
D) ignore E) adapt

5) “transform into” means ----.

- A) employ B) revise C) turn into
D) reform E) ignore

13) “turn into” means ----.

- A) neglect B) hire C) transform into
D) alter E) evolve into

6) “neglect” means ----.

- A) ignore B) change C) overlook
D) be attuned to E) adjust to

14) “adjust” means ----.

- A) adapt B) overlook C) disregard
D) change E) employ

7) “recruit” means ----.

- A) hire B) disregard C) go with
D) alter E) neglect

15) “be attuned to” means ----.

- A) reform B) change C) adapt to
D) employ E) revise

Regular exercise **plays a vital role in promoting overall health and well-being, and individuals **should not neglect** the importance of seeking support from therapists when **(SUPPORT IS) needed (V3-PASİF)**.**

*** Düzenli egzersiz tüm sağlığı ve iyi oluş halini desteklemekte hayatı bir rol oynar ve bireyler ((‘DESTEĞE’ihtiyaç duyduğunda))) terapistlerden destek istemenin önemini göz ardı etmemelidir.

???? ‘when SUPPORT needed’:

Ana fiil nedir: should not neglect...

Düzenli egzersiz: regular exercise

Destek aramak: seek support

Teşvik etmek: foster, promote

??? ‘promoting’ why: ‘edat + Ving’

Ihmal etmek: neglect, overlook, disregard, ignore

İyi oluş hali: well-being

Hayati: critical, crucial, significant, key, essential, vital

**To maintain healthy blood pressure levels, we need to
(must / have to / have got to) limit the intake of excess
sodium and obey the recommended guidelines for a
balanced diet.**

*** Sağlıklı tansiyon seviyelerini korumak için aşırı sodyum alımını sınırlamamız ve dengeli bir beslenme için tavsiye edilen yönergelere uymamız gereklidir.

Ana fiil?: need to limit / need to obey

Yönergeler / yönlendirmeler: guidelines

Aşırı: excess

Alım: intake

Korumak / sürdürmek: maintain (maintenance: bakım, idame)

Adhere to / stick to: obey

Dengeli: balanced

Advice / suggest: recommend

Sınırlamamız gereklidir: need to limit

The presence of bacteria in water sources can significantly alter its quality, posing potential health risks if (WATER IS) consumed without proper treatment and filtration.

*** Su kaynaklarındaki bakterinin varlığı ciddi manada suyun kalitesini değiştirebilir VE ((uygun tedavi ve filtreleme olmaksızın tüketilirse))) olası sağlık riskleri oluşturabilir.

Ana fiil: 'can alter', 'posing'

Kaynaklar: sources

Oluşturmak: pose a risk / a threat / damage / harm

Uygun tedavi ve filtreleme: proper treatment and filtration

Olmaksızın: without //// but for

ciddi anlamda: considerably, significantly

Varlığı: presence (present (v): sunmak) (present (n):

hediye (presentation (n): sunum)

Değiştirmek: alter, change, turn, evolve, shift

If (sth is) consumed: tüketirsek /// **tüketilirse?????::::**

If we consume (aktif): tüketirsek

Autoimmune diseases can be complex and challenging to diagnose since their symptoms can vary widely and evolve into more severe conditions over time.

*** (((semptomları geniş ölçüde farklılık gösterebildiklerinden ve zamanla daha sert durumlara dönüşebildiklerinden dolayı))) otoimmün hastalıklar teşhis etmesi karmaşık ve zorlayıcı olabilir.

Ana fiil: 'can be'

Değişiklik göstermek: differ, vary

Zorlayıcı: challenging

Geniş ölçüde: largely, widely

Karmaşık: complicated, sophisticated, complex

Teşhis etmek: diagnose (diagnosis: teşhis)

Ciddi / şiddetli / sert: harsh, strict, severe

Zamanla: over time

Evrilmek / değişip başka forma girmek: evolve into

Diğer için: as, because, since